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Mr. Dennis L. Farrar EHylton
Director of Nuclear Licensing ABournia
Commonwealth Edison Company ELJordan, DEQA:IE
P. 0. Box 767 JMTaylor, DRP:IE
Chicago, Il1linois 60690 Woodhead, OELD
Region III
Dear Mr. Farrar: ACRS (16)

Subject: Evaluation of Emergency Response Facilities - La Salle County
Station, Units 1 and 2

Supplement 1 to NUREG -0737 sent to you by letter dated December 17, 1983,
provides the NRC requirements for emergency response capability. By letter
dated November 24, 1981, we forwarded to you an evaluation of the desian
plantfor Emergency Response Facilities for La Salle County Station, Lnits

1 and 2. This evaluation used NUREG-0814, “"Methodology for Evaluatic) of
Emergency Response Facilities," to determine whether the conceptual desijn
plan fulfilis the overall design concepts of NUREG-0696, “Functional
Criteria for Emergency Response Facilities.” The purpcse of this letter

is to inform you that in view of the issuance of Supplement 1 to NUREG-0737,
the ;bove cited evaluation using NUREG-0814 1s not applicable to your
facility.

Sincerely,
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A. Schwencer, Chief
Licensing Branch No. 2
Division of Licensing

cc: See next page
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La Salle

Mr. Dennis L. Farrar
Director of Muclear Licensing
Commonwealth Edison Company
P. 0. Box 767

Chicago, I1linois 60690

cc: Philip P. Steptoe, Esquire
Suite 4200
One First National Plaza
Chicago, I1linois 60603

Dean Hansell, Esquire

Assistant Attorney General

188 West Randolph Street

Suite 2315

Chicago, I11inois 60601

William G. Guldemond, Resident Inspector
LaSalle NPS, U.S.N.R.C.

P. 0. Box 224

Marseilles, I1linois 61364



